
RE: ST ANDREW'S CHURCH : REPLACEMENT OF OIL TANK : FACULTY 2024-100267 
 
Hi Lauretta 
 
Thank you for your email and I confirm receipt of the photograph. As far as I am able to 
determine the new base for the oil tank complies with the terms of the Faculty. 
 
With kind regards, 
 
Bob 
 

Bob Thompson  
Thompson Bradford Architects Ltd  
9 High Street  
Tring Herts HP23 5TE  
T 01442 820410  
M 07711 855959  
E bob@tb-architects.co.uk  
W www.tb-architects.co.uk 
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